

Theodore Antonopoulos

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: July 7, 2017 3:36 PM
To: 'Tam Wagner'
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Tam,

I understand that your team (or someone from the IESO) is preparing a session for LDCs on how settlements with LDCs may change under the FHP. My regulatory accounting team, led by Dan Gagic, is considering what accounting guidance, if any, the OEB should provide to LDCs. I was wondering if you would be open to meeting with us to discuss what your plans are for the content to be communicated to LDCs and what you may be considering as formal guidance (if in fact there will be formal guidance) to LDCs. It would assist us in developing any guidance from our end, specifically with how LDCs are tracking the true ups on commodity for both RPP and non-RPP customers.

Happy to discuss next week if you're available.

Thanks
Ted

Theodore Antonopoulos
Director, Rates
Applications Division
Ontario Energy Board
Phone: 416-440-8137



please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Please note my email address has changed to theodore.antonopoulos@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.